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----- Original Message-----

From: domainadmin@navigationcatalyst.com
[mailto:domainadmin@navigationcatalyst.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November @1, 2005 11:13 AM
To: ipenforcement3@yahoo-inc.com

Subject: Re: [NCS #1408] KEELKO.COM

Dear Daniel Dougherty:

We are in receipt of your e-mail concerning the above-referenced domain
name. Navigation Catalyst Systems, Inc. attempts to avoid registering
domain names that incorporate the names or trademarks of others. After
reviewing your communication and investigating the situation, we have
determined that these domain names were inadvertently not blocked by our
screening procedures.

We can do one of two things to resolve this situation:

(1) We can cancel our registration in the domain name and drop it back
into

the general pool. PLEASE NOTE: The cancellation process can take up to
45

days to complete.

(2) At no cost to you, we can transfer the domain name to a GoDaddy.com
(http://www.godaddy.com/) registrar account in the name of your client.
If

you wish to proceed with this method (which we prefer), we will need the
name of your or your client's GoDaddy.com registrar account and the
appropriate WHOIS information for the new registrant. Specifically, we
need

the following:

First Name:

Last Name:
Organization: (optional)
Address 1:

Address 2: (optional)
City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Country:

Email Address:

Phone: +1.

Fax: +1. (optional)

Please keep in mind that the transfer process confirmation emails will
be

sent to the email on the WHOIS record you provide us so you will need to
coordinate with this person regarding the transfer from your end.

Please let us know which of these two methods you prefer. If we do not
hear
from you by December 1, 2085 we will presume that you wish for us to



pursue
the first method and cancel the registration in the domain name.

This letter should not be construed as an admission or acknowledgment of
liability, which is expressly denied.

Best Regards,
Domain Administrator
Navigation Catalyst Systems, Inc
LS
----- Original Message -----
From: domainadmin@navigationcatalyst.com
Cc: recipient list not shown:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2085 5:11 PM
Subject: [NCS #1408] NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENT / KEELKO.COM

Mon Oct 31 17:10:59 2085: Request 14@8 was acted upon.
Transaction: Ticket created by ipenforcement3@yahoo-inc.com

Queue: domainadmin
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENT / KEELKO.COM
Owner: RT_System
Requestors: ipenforcement3@yahoo-inc.com
Status: new
Ticket <URL:
http://ncsrt.newdotnet.net/rt/Ticket/Display.html?id=1408 >

Navigation Catalyst Systems
15260 Ventura Blvd. # 2000

Sherman Oaks, California 91403

To Whom It May Concern:

Yahoo! Inc. ("Yahoo!"™) is aware of Navigation Catalyst Systems'’
("NCS")
past

registration of many domain names which infringe, dilute and tarnish

the
famous YAHOO! trademark. In addition, NCS has registered domain names

which
in fringe the trademarks of Yahoo! companies such as Kelkoo.com with

its
registration of keelko.com (the "Domain™).

As NCS is aware, the YAHOO! trademark is one of the most recognized

brands
in the world and yahoo.com is one of the leading Internet sites.



Kelkoo.com is Europe's leading online comparison shopping service and
largest e-commerce service.

Yahoo! provides NCS with this one opportunity to informally resolve
this

matter. By no later than November 4, 2805, NCS must provide written

assurances that it:

(1) has disabled the website located at the Domain and has ceased all
unauthorized uses of the YAHOO! and KELKOO marks; and

(2) will transfer to Yahoo! ownership of the Domain as well as any
other

YAHOO and/or KELKOO-formative domain names owned or controlled by NCS,
and

represent in writing that NCS does not possess or control any other
such

domain names; and

(3) will permanently refrain from any future unlawful registration and
use

of the YAHOO! and KELKOO marks, or any other mark, name, domain name,
or

designation that is confusingly similar to the Yahoo! name or marks.

Following timely action by NCS and our receipt of the necessary
written

assurances, Yahoo! will authorize its representative to initiate the

transfer of the Domain and any other identified domains.

We look forward to your anticipated cooperation. All rights and
remedies
expressly reserved.

Sincerely,

Daniel Dougherty | Corporate Counsel | Yahoo! Inc.

tel: 488.349.3300 | fax: 408.349.6208

701 First Avenue | Sunnyvale, CA 94089

NOTICE: This is a confidential communication and may be legally



privileged.

If you believe you have received this in error, please inform the
sender
and

delete the email without further dissemination. Thank you.

Navigation Catalyst Systems
15266 Ventura Blvd. # 2080

Sherman Qaks, California 914@3

To Whom It May Concern:

Yahoo! Inc. ("Yahoo!") is aware of Navigation Catalyst Systems'’
(HNCS")
past registration of many domain names which infringe, dilute and

tarnish
the famous YAHOO! trademark. 1In addition, NCS has registered domain

names
which in fringe the trademarks of Yahoo! companies such as Kelkoo.com

with
its registration of keelko.com (the "Domain").

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
matter. By no later than November 4, 20805, NCS must provide written
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
represent in writing that NCS does not possess or control any other such
domain names; and

(3) will permanently refrain from any future unlawful registration and
use
of the YAHOO! and KELKOO marks, or any other mark, name, domain name, or
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
tel: 408.349.3300 | fax: 408.349.6208

701 First Avenue | Sunnyvale, CA 94089

NOTICE: This is a confidential communication and may be legally
privileged. If you believe you have received this in error, please

inform
the sender and delete the email without further dissemination. Thank

you.



